Trainer’s Guide
Element 8


Agenda
(3 Minutes)

A. Transition to this module (Element 8) by showing the title slide.  Explain that you will now cover Element No. 8: Complaint Processing Procedures.  
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Complaint Processing Procedures


B. Show the “Agenda” slides  (#8-1 and #8-2) and say that you would like to give them an overview of the module.
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C. Ask if they have any questions.  If they have none, move on to the learning objectives.

Learning Objectives

(3 Minutes)
A. Show the “Learning Objectives” slides (# 8-3 and #8-4).
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Learning Objectives

Learning Objectives

•

Explain the general requirements for 

complaint processing procedures.

•

Convey the required recipient complaint 

processing procedures.

•

Distinguish between discrimination 

complaints and program complaints.
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Learning Objectives

Learning Objectives

•

Inform complainants of their rights and the 

appropriate process in filing complaints.

•

Define how the state guarantees 

compliance with Complaint Processing 

Procedures


B. Say you would like to give them an overview of the learning objectives.
C. Refer to the slides to review the module’s learning objectives.


D. Ask if they have any questions and respond appropriately.  If there are none, transition to the “General Requirements”.
General Requirements

(___ Minutes)

A. Show “General Requirements” slide (#8-5)
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General Requirements

General Requirements

•

Each state must adopt and publish procedures for processing comp

laints 

alleging discrimination against any WIA recipient (29 CFR 37.77)

•

The Governor, LWIA, and the EO Officers are responsible for deve

loping 

and publishing complaint procedures 

(29 CFR 37.77)

•

The EO Officer is responsible for ensuring that recipients follo

w procedures 

for processing discrimination complaints under 29 CFR 37.76 

–

37.79.  (29 

CFR 37.25 [d])

•

The procedures must provide the complainant with the option to f

ile with 

the recipient or directly with CRC. (29 CFR 37.71 and 37.76)

•

All recipients must comply with the complaint procedures. (29 CF

R 37.77)


B. Explain the general requirements for Complaint Processing Procedures:


C. Show “Term to Know – Recipient” slide (#8-6).
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Term to Know 

Term to Know 

-

-

Recipient

Recipient

Any entity to which financial assistance under 

WIA Title I is extended, either directly from 

the USDOL or through the Governor or 

another recipient; excluding the ultimate 

beneficiaries of the WIA Title I funded 

programs or activities.


D. Use the slide to explain the term “Recipient”

	· A recipient is any entity that qualifies and receives financial assistance to provide WIA programs or services. 

· Note that the ultimate beneficiary of the WIA Title I-funded activity, the WIA program participant or client, is not a considered to be a recipient and is, therefore, excluded from this definition. 

· It should also be clarified that One-Stop partners are treated as recipients and are subject to the nondiscrimination and equal opportunity requirements based on their participation in the One-Stop delivery system. 


E. Show “General Requirements” slides. (#8-7and #8-8)
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General Requirements

General Requirements

•

Recipients That Must Comply With 

Complaint Procedures 

§

State

-

level agencies that administer WIA funds

§

State Employment Security Agencies (UI)

§

State and Local Workforce Investment Boards

§

LWIA Grant recipients

§

One

-

Stop Operators

§

Providers of services, and benefits
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General Requirements

General Requirements

•

Recipients That Must Comply With 

Complaint Procedures

§

On

-

the

-

job (OJT) employers

§

Job Corps contractors and center operators 

(excluding federally operated centers)

§

Placement agencies, including Job Corps 

contractors that perform these functions

§

One

-

Stop partners 


These are the recipients that must comply with the WIA complaint procedures.  Can you think of any others?

Recipients’ Complaint 
Processing Procedures 
(___ Minutes)

A. Show the “Recipient’s Complaint Processing Procedures” 

slide (#8-9).
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Recipient Complaint Processing 

Recipient Complaint Processing 

Procedures

Procedures

•

Jurisdiction

•

Methods of Resolution/Disposition

•

Notice of Final Disposition Processing 

•

Processing Time Frames

•

Recording Keeping 


B. Introduce the “Recipients’ Complaint Processing Procedures”.

	· The state describes in its MOA how it ensures that recipients have developed and published complaint procedures.   In this section, we will discuss:

· required guidelines for complaint processing procedures


· how the state and its recipients comply and plan to continue to comply with the requirements 


C. Use the slide to briefly explain the five categories.

	The processing procedures are generally categorized in these five groupings, although, as we discuss each area you will see that some procedures to overlap.

What will be clarified by reviewing the information in each category is the order or sequence in which a complaint will normally be processed.


D. Show “Recipient’s Complaint Processing Procedures Slide” (#8-10).
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Recipient’s Complaint 

Processing Procedures

Processing Procedures

•

Jurisdiction

§

Types of Complaints

§

Who May File a Complaint

§

Information Required for Complaint

§

Complaint Form to be Us

§

Time Frames for Filing


Beginning with the category Jurisdiction, we will now begin to review the specific steps for processing a complaint.

Types of Complaints

A. Show “Types of Complaints” slide (#8-11).
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Types of Complaints

Types of Complaints

•

Individual

•

Class Action Complaint

•

Third Party Complaint


B. Use the slide to briefly list the types of complaints.

C. Explain the Types of Complaints.



Who May File a Complaint

A. Show “Who May File a Complaint Slide” (#8-12).


[image: image13.wmf]8

-

12

Who May File A Complaint?

Who May File A Complaint?

•

Who May File a Complaint?

§

Any person, or any specific class of 

individuals, who believes that they have been 

or are being subjected to discrimination 

prohibited under WIA.


B. Use the slide to briefly explain who may file a complaint.


C. Refer to the examples on the “Who May File A Complaint”  

slide (#8-13). 
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Who May File A Complaint?

Who May File A Complaint?

•

Examples of who may file:

§

Applicant/registrant for aid, benefits, services, or 

training

§

Eligible applicants/registrants

§

Participants

§

Employees

§

Applicants for employment

§

Service providers who may be attributed a racial, 

national origin or other characteristic entitled to 

protection under WIA

§

Eligible service providers


D. Point out that beneficiaries, not employees, are protected from discrimination based on citizenship or participation in WIA programs.  

Information Required for a Complaint

A. Show “Information Required for a Complaint” slide (#8-14).
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Information Required for a Complaint

Information Required for a Complaint

•

Complainant’s name/address or another means of 

contracting the complainant

•

Identity of the respondent (individual or entity alleged to 

have discriminated)

•

Allegations described in sufficient detail to determine 

whether:

§

Complaint is covered as applicable under CRC’s or the 

Recipient’s jurisdiction

§

Complaint was filed within specified time

§

Complaint has apparent merit

•

A signature from the complainant or their authorized 

representative


B. Use the slide to review the information required for a complaint.


C. Show “Term to Know – Apparent Merit  ” slide. (#8-15)


[image: image16.wmf]8

-

15

Term to Know 

Term to Know 

-

-

Apparent Merit

Apparent Merit

Apparent merit means that the allegation of 

discrimination, or complaint, if proven to be

true, would violate WIA regulations. 

There is no apparent merit if the allegation

of discrimination does not reference a basis 

prohibited under Section 188 of WIA.




Complaint Form To Be Used in Filing a Complaint

A. Show the “Form to be Used in Filing a Complaint” slide (#8-16).
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Form To Be Used in Filing a Complaint

Form To Be Used in Filing a Complaint

•

Complaint form developed by the state

•

Complaint Information Form (CIF) 

developed by the CRC

•

Any other document that includes the 

required information 


B. Use the slide to briefly give an overview of the forms that can be used to file a complaint.


	Various forms can be used to file a complaint.  For example:

· A complaint form developed by the state


· CRC’s Complaint Information Form (CIF), 

You can find a copy of CRC’s Complaint Information Form in the appendix section of your materials.

Bring your attention to the “note” in this section of the guide.  It is important to remember that filing using a form is not required.  If a complaint is submitted with all the required information, but is not on a form, it must be accepted.

As I just mentioned, the use of CRC’s CIF is permitted.  However, you should be sure to remove the OMB form identification number.  




Time Frame for Filing a Complaint

A. Show the “Time Frame for Filing a Complaint ” slide (#8-17).
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Time Frame for Filing a Complaint

Time Frame for Filing a Complaint

•

A complaint must be filed:

§

Within 180 days of the alleged discrimination

ü

An extension of the 180

-

day filing period 

may be granted for good cause shown by 

the complainant

–

Only the Director of CRC can grant this 

extension


B. Use the slide to explain when a complaint must be filed.


	· A complaint must be filed within 180 days of the alleged discrimination.  However, the CRC Director can grant an extension if a complainant can show “good cause”.


· “Good cause” is defined as a reason deemed acceptable by the Director for why the complaint could not be filed within the regulatory 180 day time period. 


C. Give the following as a suggested guideline for assisting a complainant with filing for an extension.

	CRC suggests that when a complaint is filed at the recipient level and the complainant would like to file for an extension for good cause, that the recipient provide assistance by:

· Providing the complainant with CRC’s address so they can file the extension

· Advising the complainant to inform the recipient once the extension waiver is received, so that the investigation of the complaint can proceed.




Due Process Guarantees

A. Show the “Due Process Guarantees” slide (#8-18).
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Due Process Guarantees

Due Process Guarantees

•

Agencies receiving and processing 

complaints are required to provide notice 

to all parties who have a legitimate interest 

in the complaint.

•

Regulations require that an “impartial” 

decision

-

maker investigate and process 

complaints.


B. Use the slide to explain the due process guarantees.  

	States and their recipients must explain how due process will be provided in their processes.  

The due process guarantees included in the receiving and processing of discrimination complaints are as follows:

· A Notice to All Parties with a Legitimate Interest.  This means all parties named in the complaint will be notified of the filing.

· An Impartial Decision-maker.  This means the person investigating the case should not have a conflict of interest.




C. Show Due Process Slide (# 8-19)
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Due Process Guarantees

Due Process Guarantees

•

Agencies are required to notify complainants of 

their rights to:

Representation

§

Present evidence

§

Question others who present evidence

§

File with CRC when they are not satisfied with an 

agency’s decision

•

Decisions should be made strictly on the basis of 

evidence gathered.


	· A Notice of the Rights of Each Party.  This means the right to representation, to present evidence, and to question others who present evidence.  These rights can be exercised during the investigation process as well during a hearing.  The complainant should be informed of any response to their claim and given an opportunity to respond to evidence before the case is decided.  This sharing of information does not have to be in a face-to-face setting. 

· A decision made strictly on the gathered evidence.  This means no outside factors should be taken into consideration.



D. Transition to Specific Required Elements


Specific Required Elements

A. Show the “Specific Required Elements” slide (#8-20).
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Specific Required Elements

Specific Required Elements

1.

Initial written notice

2.

Written statement of issues

3.

Process for fact

-

finding

4.

Alternative Dispute Resolution process

5.

Written Notice of Final Action


B. Use the slide to review the required elements.
	29 CFR 37 outlines specific elements that must be apparent in the recipient’s complaint processing procedures.  The procedures must include the following elements:

· Initial written notice

· Written statement of issue

· Process for Fact-finding

· Alternative Dispute Resolution Process

· Written Notice of Final Action

We will now review each of these in more detail.




C. Show Specific Required Elements Slide (#8-21).
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Specific Required Elements

Specific Required Elements

1.

Initial written notice including:

§

Acknowledgment of the written complaint

§

Notice to the complainant of his or her right to be 

represented in the complaint process

2.

Written statement of issues including:

§

List of the issues raised in the complaint

§

Statement whether the recipient accepts the issue 

for investigation or rejects the issue and the reasons 

for each rejection


D. Use the slide to explain initial written notice and written statement of issues.


	Initial written notice.  This is a provision that notifies the complainant that the recipient has received the complaint and informs the complainant of the right to representation. 

Written statement of issues.  This is a provision to issue a written statement to the complainant.  This statement must contain, a list of issues raised, and for each issue, a statement of whether the recipient will accept the issue for investigation or reject the issue. If rejected, the statement must include the reason for the rejection.


E. Show the “Specific Required Elements” Slide (#8-22).
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Specific Required Elements

Specific Required Elements

3.

Process for investigation or fact

-

finding

§

The choice to use customary process rests with the 

complainant

4.

Alternative Dispute Resolution Process

§

Choice for the complainant to use ADR or the 

customary process

§

Provision for any party to file a complaint with the 

CRC Director if ADR agreement is breached


F. Use the slide to explain the process for investigation or fact-finding.


	Process for Fact-finding.  Recipients must establish a process, and explain how it proceeds, time frames involved and the identity of the responsible individuals.


· The choice to use the process or an alternative rests with the complainant.




G. Use the slide to explain Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR).

	Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) Process.  Recipients must have an ADR process in place to resolve complaints.  Recipients must state the specific ADR process they will use, the identity of the individuals(s) who will conduct the ADR, how the process will operate, and the times frames involved.  
This process must also include the provision that parties to any agreement reached under ADR may file a complaint with the CRC Director, in the event the agreement is breached.

Remember that the complainant chooses whether or not they want to use ADR or a customary process. 


H. Show Specific Required Elements Slide (#8-23).
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Specific Required Elements

Specific Required Elements

5.

Written Notice of Final Action including:

§

The recipient’s decision and explanation 

(investigation or fact

-

finding) or a description of the 

resolution (ADR). 

§

A notice stating that if the complainant is dissatisfied 

with the recipient’s resolution of the complaint, he 

or she has the right to file a complaint with CRC 

within 30 days


I. Use the slide to explain written notice of final action.

	Written Notice of Final Action.  A Notice of Final Action must be provided to the complainant within 90 days after receipt of the complaint.  For each issue filed, the notice must contain the following:

· The recipient’s decision on the issue and an explanation of the reasons underlying the decision

· A description of the way the parties resolved the issue if using ADR

· Notice that the complainant has a right to file a complaint with CRC within 30 days of receipt of the Notice of Final Action if he/she is dissatisfied with the recipient’s final action on the complaint.




Acceptance for Investigation or 
Rejection By the Recipient 
(___ Minutes)

A. Show the “Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient” slide (#8-24)
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Acceptance for Investigation or 

Acceptance for Investigation or 

Rejection by the Recipient

Rejection by the Recipient

•

Determining Jurisdiction

§

Respondent is a WIA Recipient

§

Complaint has been filed within the 180

-

day time 

period, or the Director of CRC has granted an 

extension waiver

§

The complaint issue is covered under Section 188 of


B. Use the slide to introduce Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

	Now that we have covered the elements that must be included in your complaint processing procedure, we need to review the criteria for accepting a complaint for processing.  This process is called “acceptance for investigation or rejection by the recipient”.


The recipient may only accept for investigation those complaints over which they have jurisdiction.  Therefore, a determination of jurisdiction must be made before the recipient undertakes an investigation.  


It is also important to differentiate between a discrimination complaint and a program complaint.




Discrimination Complaints vs. Program Complaints

C. Show the “Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient” slide (# 8–25).
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Acceptance for Investigation or 

Acceptance for Investigation or 

Rejection by the Recipient

Rejection by the Recipient

•

Discrimination Complaints vs. Program 

Complaints

§

WIA complaints can be divided into 2 categories:

ü

Discrimination complaints, processed according 

to ETA regulations

ü

Program complaints, processed according to ETA 

regulations



	It is important to be able to distinguish between discrimination and program complaints when deciding whether to accept or reject a complaint.

Discrimination complaints are processed according to WIA regulations, and program complaints are processed according to ETA regulations.




D. Show the “Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient” slide (#8–26).  Use the slide to exlain 


[image: image27.wmf]Acceptance for Investigation or 

Acceptance for Investigation or 

Rejection by the Recipient

Rejection by the Recipient

•

Discrimination vs. Program Complaints (cont.)

ETA regulations at 

20 CFR Subpart F, 

Sec. 667.600 [a][b]

CRC regulations at 

29 CFR 37

Procedures to 

follow

An Issue

A non

-

prohibited 

basis

An issue

A prohibited basis

Elements

included

Program 

Complaint

Discrimination

Complaint
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-
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E. Show the “Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient” slide (#8–27). 
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Acceptance for Investigation or 

Acceptance for Investigation or 

Rejection by the Recipient

Rejection by the Recipient

Example 1:

•

A WIA participant in an on the job training 

(OJT) program believes that he is being treated 

unfairly and wants to file a complaint.  He says 

his employer has refused to supply him with 

work uniforms and safety shoes that are 

provided, free of change, to other employees 

doing similar work.  He further states that two 

of the other employees who have received free 

uniforms and shoes are also WIA OJT 

participants 


F. Use the slide to give an example of a program complaint.

	Read the example below:

A WIA participant in an on the job training (OJT) program believes that he is being treated unfairly and wants to file a complaint.  He says his employer has refused to supply his with work uniforms and safety shoes that are provided, free of charge, to other employees doing similar work.  He further states that two of the other employees who have received free uniforms and shoes are also WIA OJT participants.


G. Ask the participants if this is a program complaint or a discrimination complaint?


H. Give the participants a few seconds to contemplate their answer.  


I. Tell the participants that this is an example of a program complaint because there is no covered basis alleged as the reason for the problem.

J. Show the “Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient” slide (#8–28). 
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Acceptance for Investigation or 

Acceptance for Investigation or 

Rejection by the Recipient

Rejection by the Recipient

Example 2:

•

A WIA participant in an OJT training program believes 

that he is being treated unfairly and wants to file a 

complaint.  He says his employer has refused to supply 

him with work uniforms and safety shoes that are 

provided, free of charge, to white employees doing 

similar work. He further states that he knows of two 

other employees who have received free uniforms and 

shoes who are white and who are also WIA OJT 

participants.  He believes he is being treated unfairly 

because he is Hispanic.


K. Use the slide to give an example of a program discrimination complaint.

	Read the example below:

A WIA participant in an OJT training program believes that he is being treated unfairly and wants to file a complaint.  He says his employer has refused to supply him with work uniforms and safety shoes that are provided, free of change, to White employees doing similar work. He further states that he knows of two other employees who have received free uniforms and shoes who are White and who are also WIA OJT participants.  He believes he is being treated unfairly because he is Hispanic.


L. Ask the participants if this is a program complaint or a discrimination complaint?


M. Give the participants a few seconds to contemplate their answer.  


N. Tell the participants that this is an example of a discrimination complaint because it alleges a prohibited basis as the reason for the issue or problem.

O. Ask if there are any questions. Tell the participants they will have another opportunity to practice distinguishing discrimination complaints from program complaints in the up-coming activity.

No Jurisdiction

A. Show the “Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient” slide (# 8–29).
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Acceptance for Investigation or 

Acceptance for Investigation or 

Rejection by the Recipient

Rejection by the Recipient

•

No Jurisdiction

§

Recipient must send the complainant a Written 

Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction including:

ü

The reason(s) for the determination

ü

Notice that the complainant has a right to file 

a complaint with CRC within 30 days of 

receiving the Written Notice of Lack of 

Jurisdiction 


B. Use the slide to briefly explain the no jurisdiction concept.

	If the recipient determines that it has no jurisdiction a Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction must be sent immediately following the finding.  This document must include:
· the reason(s) for the determination


· a notice that the complainant has aright to file a complaint with CRC within 30 days of receiving the written notice




Processing Timeframe Requirements

A. Show the “Processing Timeframe Requirements” slide (#8-30).
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Processing Timeframe Requirements

Processing Timeframe Requirements

1.

Recipient’s 90

-

Day Processing Timeframe

2.

Complainant’s 30

-

day Timeframe for 

Appeals

3.

Extension of Complainant’s 3

—

Day 

Timeframe to Appeal


B. Use the slide to introduce processing timeframe requirements


	We have mentioned the timeframe requirements throughout this element.  This portion of the training will summarize these timeframe requirements. 

The three processing timeframe requirements are:

· Recipient’s 90-Day Processing Timeframe


· Complainant’s 30-day Timeframe for Appeals


· Extension of Complainant’s 3—Day Timeframe to Appeal




C. Show the “Processing Timeframe Requirements” slide (#8-31).


[image: image32.wmf]8

-

31

Processing Timeframe Requirements

Processing Timeframe Requirements

1.

Recipient’s 90

-

day Processing Timeframe

§

Issue a Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction

§

Refer the complainant to another federal 

grant

-

making agency for investigation where 

there is dual jurisdiction

§

Issue a Written Notice of Final Action


D. Use the slide to review the recipient’s 90-day processing timeframe.
E. Show the “Processing Timeframe Requirements” slide (#8-32).
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Processing Timeframe Requirements

Processing Timeframe Requirements

2.

Complainant’s 30

-

Day Timeframe for Appeals

§

Recipient issues a Written Notice of Lack of 

Jurisdiction 

§

Recipient fails to issue either a Written Notice of 

Lack of Jurisdiction, a Written Notice of Final 

Action, or a referral to another federal grant

-

making 

agency within the 90

-

day timeframe 

§

A party to an agreement breaches the agreement

§

An ADR process fails to produce an agreement


F. Use the slide to review the complainant’s 30-day timeframe for appeals 
G. Show the “Processing Timeframe Requirements” slide (#8-33).
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Processing Timeframe Requirements

Processing Timeframe Requirements

3.

Extension of Complainant’s 30

-

Day Timeframe 

Appeal

§

CRC Director may extend the complainant’s 

30

-

day timeframe if the complainant can 

show good cause.


H. Use the slide to review the extension of complainant’s 3—day timeframe to appeal

Activity:
Distinguishing Complaints of Discrimination from Program Complaints 
(15 Minutes)

A.
Show the “Activity: Distinguishing Complaints of Discrimination vs. Program Complaints
A. . “ slide (#8–34)
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Activity: Distinguishing Complaints of 

Activity: Distinguishing Complaints of 

Discrimination vs. Program Complaints

Discrimination vs. Program Complaints

Purpose:

Purpose:

B

To identify acceptable discrimination complaints

Task:

Task:

•

You are a member of the CRC review team.  You  have been asked 

to review letters of compliant to determine whether an EO Office

r 

has jurisdiction under Section 188 of WIA.

§

Take 5 minutes to review the prohibited bases for discrimination

.

§

Decide whether the complaint is covered under Section 188 of 

WIA and why.

§

Share your findings with the class.

Time:

Time:

@

20 minutes


B. Use the slide to introduce the activity

	· This activity will give you practice on how to distinguish between discrimination complaints from program complaints. 


C. Read the setup:

	· You are a member of the state’s WIA review team.  You have been asked to review letters of complaint in orders to determine whether an EO Officer has jurisdiction under Section 188 of WIA. 


· Read the letters or scenario on the next page. 


· Take five minutes to review the prohibited bases for discrimination.  Decide whether the complaint is covered under Section 188 of WIA and why.


· Share your findings with the class.


Complaints of Discrimination Scenarios

	SCENARIO #1 

Dear Madam:

As you are the Equal Opportunity Officer for our agency, I am writing to you to register my complaint.  During the last election, I took time off to work on the Governor’s campaign.  I always took leave to do the campaign work and never did any campaign work on the job.  Last week, I interviewed for my old supervisor’s job and they gave it to someone who didn’t even work in our unit.  I know that they didn’t give the job to me because of my work for the other political party.  

Sincerely,

Mr. L. Thompson




	SCENARIO #2

Dear Sir:

I have been in your government program for 16 months.  I have performed  multiple roles and all of my supervisors have stated that I do good work.  Last week, my counselor, Miss Flowers, said that I was being terminated as my time had run out.  She read me the state WIA policy that says the maximum time a person can be in this program is 1 year, however, I would like to stay in the program.  I am seeking your assistance with this problem.

Sincerely,

Jake Johnson


	SCENARIO #3

A 35-year old White female has filed a complaint because she was terminated from a WIA program.  She stated that her counselor told her that her income had been improperly calculated and that she was not financially eligible.  She believes that they didn’t want her in the program because she is White and her counselor and most of the staff are African American.


	SCENARIO #4

Dear Madam:

I am in an OJT program working as a logger.  I have done a good job and my boss likes me.  I need to get my teeth fixed and the dentist quoted me a cost of $1,000.  I will need assistance to pay for this dental work.  My counselor, however, insisted that I don’t need good teeth to work as a logger.  I do not believe that his explanation is fair.  

My wife was in your program and they fixed her teeth.  She said that her counselor told her that she needed nice teeth to be a waitress.  Well, she doesn’t have to eat the food; she just has to carry it.  Just because I don’t eat logs doesn’t mean I shouldn’t have good teeth.

Sincerely,
J.J. Smalley


	SCENARIO #5

A WIA participant on an OJT contract believes that he is being treated unfairly and wants to file a complaint.  He claims that his employer has refused to supply him with work uniforms and safety shoes that are provided, free of charge, to other employees doing similar work.  Two of the employees who have received free uniforms and shoes are also WIA OJT participants.


	SCENARIO #6

A WIA participant completed a career assessment and is in the process of working with an Employment Specialist on a service plan.  The participant has requested training as a massage therapist.  The Employment Specialist has disputed this request stating that it is not work suited for males and no jobs are available in the local area.  The WIA participant had a female neighbor that received training through the LWIA as a masseur just a couple of months earlier and is currently employed as a massage therapist.




	SCENARIO #7

A customer comes to the One-Stop Center and asks to take a typing test.  The customer is noticeably visually impaired.  The One-Stop Center‘s staff person advises the customer that the Center does not have the ability to provide a typing test to visually impaired individuals.  The customer files a complaint alleging that he was treated unfairly.


	SCENARIO #8
A female on-the-job training (OJT) participant has been complaining because her supervisor has been making sexual advances towards her.


	D. Review each scenario, and choose a participant to read their answer. program complaint.




E. Next, explain to them the actual elements they were to identify.


	· Scenario #1:  Discrimination on the basis of political affiliation or belief violates Section 188 of WIA.  Therefore, this is a discrimination complaint to be processed in accordance with WIA regulations.

· Scenario #2:  There is nothing in the complaint that suggests that the basis of the action is one of the prohibited factors listed in Section 188.  Therefore, this is a program complaint to be processed in accordance with ETA regulations.  Note: It may be appropriate for the EO Officer to probe this complainant for more information to ensure there is no covered basis at issue.
· Scenario #3:  The basis of the alleged discrimination, according to the complainant is race.  Discrimination on the basis of race is a violation of Section 188.  Therefore, this is a discrimination complaint to be processed in accordance with WIA regulations.  
· Scenario #4:  The basis of the complaint, difference is treatment because of training program, is not within Section 188.  Therefore, this is a program complaint to be processed in accordance with ETA regulations.




	· Scenario #5:  Since the complainant does not indicate why he believes he was treated differently than other OJT participants, this would appear to be a program complaint to be processed in accordance with ETA regulations.  However, the EO Officer should probe this issue with the complainant, who should be given the opportunity to specifically say the complaint is not based on an issue covered by Section 188.
· Scenario #6:  Different treatment on the basis of sex is a violation of Section 188.  Therefore, this is a discrimination complaint that must be processed in accordance with WIA regulations.

· Scenario #7:  Recipients are required to provide accommodations to persons with disabilities.  Failure on the part of the One-Stop Center to provide the accommodation is a matter covered by Section 188 of WIA nondiscrimination regulations.  Therefore, this is a discrimination complaint that must be processed in accordance with W IA regulations.

· Scenario #8: Sexual harassment is a form of discrimination on the basis of sex.  This is a discrimination complaint and should be processed in accordance with WIA regulations.




Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other Than DOL 
(___ Minutes)

A. Show the “Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other Than DOL” slide (#8-35).
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B. Use the slide to introduce the topic.

	Section 188 of WIA identifies One-Stop service providers as recipients under WIA.  Therefore, the service providers and partners must comply with the regulations of Section 188.  In addition, some One-Stop partners receive their major financial assistance from agencies other than DOL.  Therefore, they must also comply with regulations enforced by their funding agency.  CRC has developed some particular procedures in order to handle complaints against these One-Stop partners.

Let’s review the procedures in detail.




C. Show the “Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other than DOL” slide (#8-36).
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D.
Use the slide to explain the concepts of dual and sole jurisdiction.


	Dual Jurisdiction

· Dual jurisdiction occurs when both WIA Section 188 and Civil Rights laws enforced by the federal grant-making agency cover the complaint.  

· If dual Jurisdiction exists the recipient or CRC should refer the complaint to the federal grant-making agency for processing.

Sole Jurisdiction 

· Sole jurisdiction occurs when only Section 188 of WIA covers the complaint.  This would be on the basis of religion, political affiliation or belief, citizenship, or participation in WIA Title I financially assisted activities. 


E.
Show the “Handling Complaints Against One- Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other than DOL” slide (#8-37). 
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Examples of federal grant
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making agencies that 

participate as a partner in a One

-

Stop delivery system

§

Dual Jurisdiction

§

Department of Education (DOE)

§

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

§

Department of Housing and Urban Development 

(HUD)

§

Department of Agriculture (USDA)

§

Department of Transportation (DOT)
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F. Use the slide to briefly list examples of grant-making agencies

	These are examples of federal grant-making agencies that provide financial assistance to One-Stop partners.




G.
Transition to the “Bases of Discrimination” chart


	· Lets look at the bases covered by CRC and Federal Grant-making Agencies (FGA).  Located on pages 8-20 – 8-21 of the Participant Guide)


· Notice that Section 188 of WIA is only enforced by CRC.


· Race, color, national origin, disability, sex, and age are covered by both FGA and CRC.


· Sections 188 of WIA and Civil Rights prohibits retaliation, intimidation or reprisal and Civil Rights laws prohibit.




Steps In Determining Type of Jurisdiction
 (___ Minutes)
A.
Show the “Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction” slide (#8-38).
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction

•

Step 1:  Identify the alleged discriminatory 

decision/action

§

Example:  denied training

•

Step 2:  Identify the entity (program or activity 

operated as part of a One

-

Stop) in which the 

alleged discriminatory decision/action occurred.

§

Example:  TANF


B.
Use the slide to review steps 1 and 2 on how to determine type of jurisdiction
C.
Show the “Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction” slide (#8-39).
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction 

Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction 

(cont.)

(cont.)

•

Step 3:  Identify the primary source of 

federal financial assistance of the entity 

against which the complaint is filed.

§

Example:  DOL


D.
Use the slide to review step 3 on how to determine type of jurisdiction

E.
Show the “Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction” slide (#8-40).
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction 

Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction 

(cont.)

(cont.)

§

Race

§

Sex

§

National origin

§

Sex

§

National origin

§

Color

§

Disability

§

Age

§

Religion

§

Political affiliation or belief

§

Citizenship (beneficiaries 

only)

§

Participation in WIA Title 

I program or activity 

(beneficiaries only)

•

Step 4:  Determine whether the basis for the alleged 

discrimination involves one or more of the following 

bases:


F.
Use the slide to review steps 4 on how to determine type of jurisdiction


G.
Show the “Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction” slide (#8-41).
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction 

Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction 

(cont.)

(cont.)

•

Step 5:  Determine whether the allegations, 

if true, would violate Section 188 of WIA 

or any of the following:  Title VI, Title IX, 

Section 504, Title II of ADA, or the Age of 

Discrimination Act.


H.
Use the slide to review steps 5 on how to determine type of jurisdiction 

When Dual Jurisdiction Exists

A. Show “Dual Jurisdiction” slide (#8–42).
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Dual Jurisdiction

Dual Jurisdiction

Dual Jurisdiction Exists When:

•

Primary source of federal financial assistance of the entity 

against which the allegations are filed is a federal grant

-

making agency other than DOL

§

Basis for the allegation involves one or more of the 

following:

ü

Race

ü

Sex

ü

National origin

ü

Color

ü

Disability

ü

Age


B. Use the slide to review dual jurisdiction.

C. Show “Dual Jurisdiction” slide (#8– 43).


[image: image44.wmf]8

-

43

Dual Jurisdiction

Dual Jurisdiction

•

Allegation, if determined to be true, would 

violate one or more of the following:

§

Title VI

§

Title IX

§

Section 504

§

Title II of ADA

§

Age Discrimination Act

§

Section 188 of WIA


D. Use the slide to review dual jurisdiction potential violations.

E. Show “Dual Jurisdiction” slide (#8–44).
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Dual Jurisdiction

Dual Jurisdiction

•

When Dual Jurisdiction exists, the agency receiving 

the compliant must: 

§

Refer the complaint to the federal grant

-

making 

agency’s Office of Civil Rights, National Office in 

DC to be processed in accordance with the 

agency’s complaint investigation procedures.

§

Sample letter of referral is in your appendix

§

Notify the complainant and the respondent of the 

referral.

ü

Sample notification letter in your appendix


F. Use the slide to review what action steps need to be taken when there is dual jurisdiction exists.


	· An example of the referral letter and notification letter can be found in the appendix.


When Sole Jurisdiction Exists

A. Show the “Sole Jurisdiction” slide (#8–45).
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Sole Jurisdiction

Sole Jurisdiction

Sole Jurisdiction Exists When:

•

The primary source of federal financial assistance 

of the entity against which the allegations are filed 

is a federal grant

-

making agency other than DOL.

•

The allegation(s), if true, would violate Section 

188 of WIA.

•

The allegation is not based on a civil rights law 

enforced by the other grant

-

making agency.


B. Use the slide to review sole jurisdiction.

	· When sole jurisdiction exists, the agency receiving the complaint refers the complaint to CRC for processing.  


· Also, when complaints are received against One-Stop partners that are stated funded the complaints are retained by the recipient and investigated according to Section 188.


C. Ask if there are any questions.  Respond appropriately and transition to Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) 

Memorandums of Understanding (MOU) Agreements Between USDOL CRC and Other Federal Grant-Making Agencies

A. Show the “Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)” slide (#8–46).
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Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

Agreements Between USDOL CRC and Other 

Grant

-

Making Agencies

The only MOU agreement that has been executed that sets 

out the procedures for processing complaints filed with 

another federal grant

-

making agency is between DOL CRC 

and DOE OCR.

§

A copy is in your appendix 


B. Use the slide to give an overview Memorandums of Understanding


	The Memorandums of Understanding is the formal agreement between USDOL CRC and other FGA’s to process complaints against One-Stop partners not funded by DOL.


C. Show the “Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)” slide (#8–47).
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Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

•

CRC will continue to work with federal 

grant

-

making agencies to finalize MOUs.  In 

the interim, procedures in the MOU 

agreement with DOE OCR are to serve as 

the guideline.

•

Questions regarding referral of complaints 

to another federal grant

-

making agency 

should be directed to the CRC Director.


D. Use the slide to continue the overview of Memorandums of Understanding


	A copy of the agreement with the U.S. Dept. of Education can be found in the appendix.


E. Ask if there are any questions.  Respond appropriately and transition to the activity.
Activity:
Procedures for Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Funded by an agency Other Than DOL 
(20 Minutes)

A. Ask the participants to turn to the Activity: Procedures for Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners funded by an Agency other than DOL.

B. Show the “Activity: Procedure For Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Funded By An Agency Other Than DOL “ slide (#8–48)
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Stop Partners Funded By An Agency Other Than DOL

Purpose:

Purpose:

B

To determine if a complaint is Sole Jurisdiction or Dual 

Jurisdiction

Task:

Task:

•

You are a member of the CRC review team.  You have 

been asked to review complaints against One

-

Stop 

partners.

•

Take 5 minutes to review the information on Procedures 

for Handling Complaints and Criteria for Determining 

Dual vs. Sole Jurisdiction.


C. Use the slide to introduce the activity.


	A. We will now engage in an activity that will allow you to practice handling complaints against One-stop partners funded by an agency other than DOL.  You will be tasked with determining whether a complaint is Sole of Dual Jurisdiction.




D. Read the set-up:


	· You are a member of the CRC review team.  You have been asked to review complaints against One-Stop partners.
· Take five minutes to review the information on Procedures for Handling Complaints and Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction



E. Show Activity Slide (#8-49)
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Stop Partners Funded By An Agency Other Than DOL

Task:

Task:

•

Read the complaint scenarios.  For each complaint, record the 

following responses:

1.

Name the entity against which the complaint is filed.

2.

Identify the primary source of the federal financial assistance 

of 

the entity you named

3.

Describe the basis of the alleged allegation.

4.

Identify the civil rights laws that are being violated if the 

allegations are proven to be true

5.

Identify the federal Civil Rights Agency that should process the

complaint and explain your rationale.

6.

Explain whether the compliant constitutes dual jurisdiction or 

sole jurisdiction under WIA 29 CFR 37 and why.

7.

Describe the action you would take to complete processing of 

this compliant


F. Use the slide to give further instructions on how to complete the activity.


	· Read the complaint scenarios on the following pages.  For each complaint, record responses to the following:

· Name the entity against which the complaint is filed.

· Identify the primary source of the federal financial assistance of the entity you have identified in (1) above (e.g., U.S. Department of Education, U.S. DOL, etc.).

· Describe the basis (e.g., race, sex, etc.) of the alleged discrimination.

· Identify the civil rights law(s) (e.g., Title VI, 504, etc.) that are being violated if the allegations are proven to be true.

· Identify the federal Civil Rights Agency that should process the complaint and explain your rationale for selecting this agency.

· 
Explain whether the complaint constitutes dual jurisdiction or sole jurisdiction under WIA 29 CFR 37 and why.


· 
Describe the action you would take to complete processing of this complaint.


G. Lead a discussion on their ideas.  Ask, for each scenario, if it is sole or dual jurisdiction

E.
For each scenario, choose one person to read their answer.

F.
Explain to them the actual elements they were to identify.





Record Keeping Requirements 
(3 Minutes)

A. Show the “Record Keeping Requirement” slide (# 8–50).
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Record
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Keeping Requirements

Keeping Requirements

•

Name and address of the complainant

•

Basis of the compliant

•

Description of the complaint

•

Date when the compliant was filed

•

Disposition of the complaint and the date 

the disposition was issued

•

Other pertinent information


B. Use the slide t o review the record keeping requirements.

	· Each recipient must maintain a log of complaints that are based on the covered areas enforced by Section 188 of the WIA.


· The information that must be included in the file.




C. Transition to Supporting Documentation to Accompany the MOA.

Supporting Documentation to 
Accompany the MOA 
(3 Minutes)

A. Show the Supporting Documentation Slide (#8–51).
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Supporting Documentation to 

Supporting Documentation to 

Accompany the MOA

Accompany the MOA

•

A copy of the state’s discrimination complaint 

procedures developed pursuant to the regulatory 

requirements of the regulations

•

A copy of directives, memoranda, or any other 

instruments used to inform recipients of the 

compliant procedures 

•

A copy of the ADR procedures, if not included 

with the complaint processing 


B. Use the slide to review supporting documentation.

C. Transition to the states presentation.

The State’s Procedures for 
Complaint Processing  
(10 Minutes)
A. Show the “The State’s Procedure for Complaint Processing” slide (#8-52)
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The State’s Procedures for Complaint 

The State’s Procedures for Complaint 

Processing

Processing

•

Your state’s MOA describes:

§

How the state will communicate policies, 

procedures and systems to all recipients

§

How the recipients have made, and will 

continue making, efforts to ensure proper 

complaint processing

§

How the state will support and evaluate the 

success of its recipients’ complaint processing 

efforts


	· At this time I would like to focus specifically on your state.


· Some of the key issues to be presented include procedures, duties and responsibilities, and implementation staff. 


· It is important for you to understand how the state implements this element.  There are some specific areas that we need to point out, such as:


· State policies, procedures, and systems

· Additional state requirements

· State’s support for LWIA


B. Introduce your state specialist or any other individuals you have asked to assist you in this part of the training.

It is helpful to use additional state specialists to explain and describe statewide procedures and systems.  For example, staff such as, procurement, Employment Security, Unemployment Insurance, and WIA Management Information Systems can provide useful information. 

In preparing this part of your presentation with your state specialist use some of the adult learning methods provided in the facilitation manual. 

End element 8.










Now, let’s discuss some specific elements required for the recipient’s complaint processing procedures.









































A program complaint and a discrimination complaint can look very similar. Both complaints have an issue or problem.  However, a discrimination complaint alleges a prohibited basis as the reason for the issue or problem.      




















A complaint must be filed in writing and contain the following information:


Complainant’s contact information


The identity of the respondent (including the individual or entity alleged to have discriminated)


It is important that the allegations are described in detail to determine:


Correct jurisdiction (CRC or recipient)


Timeliness of filing (180 day filing timeframe)


Merit of complaint  


A signature from the complainant or their authorized representative is required











You must process a complaint for someone who has been terminated from their position for what seems, or appears to be as a result of a discriminatory act.  For example, if they claim they were terminated because of union activities or because their boss did not like their ethnic hairstyle.





However, you must be sure to assemble verifiable specifics to support the allegation.  Your complaint procedures should allow for the submission of supplemental data in case you are not able to decide the actual merit of the complaint based on the information provided with the initial filing.





The purpose of the a class action is to secure a remedy that eliminates the following:	�


Discrimination against person(s) named in the complaint


Discrimination against other injured parties, regardless of whether they have been individually named in the complaint





Discrimination caused by a practice or policy





Third Party Complaint.  One or more individuals, alleging discrimination against another group or individual.  have been subjected to discrimination, file this type of complaint.  CRC accepts such complaints if the complainant:





Can provide the name and telephone number of the injured party and the injured party is willing file a complaint, or





Is an organization, such as the NAACP, and can provide names and telephone numbers of the injured parties, or 





Is an authorized representative of an injured party








Scenario 1 - Peggy Potter





TANF Program, located in the One-Stop Center





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�TANF is primarily funded by the USHHS





R� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�ace (Black)





Section 188 of WIA 29CFR Part 37 and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.





USHHS, Office of Civil Rights, National Office, Washington, DC.  The alleged discrimination resulted from a decision made by Ms. Campbell, the Counselor who is employed by and authorized to make decisions on behalf of the TANF Program relative to OJT placements.  TANF is primarily funded by USHHS.





Dual Jurisdiction





Refer Complaint to USHHS, Office of Civil Rights, National Office, Washington D.C. Also notify complainant and respondent of referral.








Scenario 3 - Maria Torres





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�University a Puerto Rico’s Continuing Education Program





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�USDOE





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Political Affiliation





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Section 188 of WIA 





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�USDOL, CRC.  Even though the discrimination is alleged against another federal grant-making agency, the basis is not covered by that agency.





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Sole jurisdiction





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Complaint should be retrained and investigated under USDOL CRC’s regulations and complaint procedures








Complainants may file a written complaint either on their own or through a representative.  These complaints can take one of three forms:





Individual Complaint.  This is an individual alleging that they have been subjected to discrimination.





Class Action Complaint.  This is a complaint filed by one or more individuals.  This action is not only on behalf of themselves, but also on behalf of a group of similarly situated individuals.  In order to file this complaint, the complainant must have standing in the class, that is:





Be a member of the class and





Be adversely affected by the alleged discrimination





In addition, all individuals included in the complaint must provide a signed consent document.








Scenario 2 - Todd Brown





University of Alabama Hospital (UAH)





At first glance the automatic response might be USDOE, because the hospital operates as part of the University.  However, CRC=s experience has been that upon checking further to verify the primary funding source when a hospital is part of a university, HHS is generally the primary funding source.  This is not to say that this is always the case. Therefore, it is recommended that the primary funding source always be confirmed before.





	The referral is made, when the source is questionable.





Age, sex





Age Discrimination Act (ADA) and Title IX (Age and sex is covered by Sec. 188 of WIA however, this issue is not under WIA’s jurisdiction) 





USHHS Office of Civil Rights, National Office, Washington, D.C. The alleged decision to terminate Ms. Brown was made by the instructor of the medical technology course in question and the UAH=s Training Coordinator.  Both of these individuals are employed by the UAH and are authorized to make decision involving the program.  In addition USHHS, in this case, is the primary funding source for UAH.





Dual jurisdiction. The complaint is filed against an entity that is primarily funded by a Federal grant-making agency (other than DOL) and participates in the One-Stop System.  The bases of the complaint are prohibited under Section 188 of WIA and under Title IX and ADA.





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Refer to USHHS Office of Civil Rights, National Office, Washington, D.C. The complainant and respondent must also be notified of the referral.














Section 188 of WIA, 29 CFR 37 identifies requirements for complying with complaint processing requirements.





Each state must adopt and publish procedures for processing complaints alleging discrimination on behalf of its service providers/recipients.  





The Governor, Local Workforce Investment Areas (LWIA), and EO Officers develop and publish the complaint procedures.  As provided in the state’s MOA, the LWIA and EO Officer develop and publish complaint procedures.  The Governor or designee gives a signature of approval.�


The EO Officer is responsible for ensuring compliance.  This means that once the complaint processing procedures have been developed and published, the EO Officer must ensure that the service providers/recipients follow the procedures.





Filing Options.  The complaint processing procedures must provide the complainant with the option to file with the recipient or directly with the Civil Rights Center (CRC).�


All recipients must comply.  All “recipients” as defined under subpart A 37.54 (3) must comply with the complaint processing procedures.





Scenario 4 - Sandra Bell





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Dislocated Worker=s Program, One-Stop Center





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�USDOL





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Disability





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Section 188 of WIA and Section 504





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�USDOL is the primary funding source for the Dislocated Workers Program.  The complainant should be processed and investigated under USDOL regulations and procedures.





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Neither applies





� SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1�Complaint is processed under USDOL CRC’s regulations and complaint procedures.
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Form To Be Used in Filing a Complaint

		Complaint form developed by the state





		Complaint Information Form (CIF) developed by the CRC





		Any other document that includes the required information 
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Processing Timeframe Requirements



Complainant’s 30-Day Timeframe for Appeals



Recipient issues a Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction 



Recipient fails to issue either a Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction, a Written Notice of Final Action, or a referral to another federal grant-making agency within the 90-day timeframe 



A party to an agreement breaches the agreement



An ADR process fails to produce an agreement
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction (cont.)

Race		

Sex

National origin

Sex

National origin

Color

Disability

Age

Religion

Political affiliation or belief

Citizenship (beneficiaries only)

Participation in WIA Title I program or activity (beneficiaries only)

		Step 4:  Determine whether the basis for the alleged discrimination involves one or more of the following bases:














_1098631641.ppt
8-*



Dual Jurisdiction

		When Dual Jurisdiction exists, the agency receiving the compliant must: 



Refer the complaint to the federal grant-making agency’s Office of Civil Rights, National Office in DC to be processed in accordance with the agency’s complaint investigation procedures.

Sample letter of referral is in your appendix

Notify the complainant and the respondent of the referral.

Sample notification letter in your appendix
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Activity:  Procedures For Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Funded By An Agency Other Than DOL



Purpose:

To determine if a complaint is Sole Jurisdiction or Dual Jurisdiction

Task:

		You are a member of the CRC review team.  You have been asked to review complaints against One-Stop partners.



		Take 5 minutes to review the information on Procedures for Handling Complaints and Criteria for Determining Dual vs. Sole Jurisdiction.
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Record-Keeping Requirements

		Name and address of the complainant

		Basis of the compliant

		Description of the complaint

		Date when the compliant was filed

		Disposition of the complaint and the date the disposition was issued

		Other pertinent information
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Supporting Documentation to Accompany the MOA

		A copy of the state’s discrimination complaint procedures developed pursuant to the regulatory requirements of the regulations



		A copy of directives, memoranda, or any other instruments used to inform recipients of the compliant procedures 



		A copy of the ADR procedures, if not included with the complaint processing 
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The State’s Procedures for Complaint Processing

		Your state’s MOA describes:



How the state will communicate policies, procedures and systems to all recipients



How the recipients have made, and will continue making, efforts to ensure proper complaint processing



How the state will support and evaluate the success of its recipients’ complaint processing efforts
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Activity:  Procedures For Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Funded By An Agency Other Than DOL



Task:

		Read the complaint scenarios.  For each complaint, record the following responses:



Name the entity against which the complaint is filed.

Identify the primary source of the federal financial assistance of the entity you named

Describe the basis of the alleged allegation.

Identify the civil rights laws that are being violated if the allegations are proven to be true

Identify the federal Civil Rights Agency that should process the complaint and explain your rationale.

Explain whether the compliant constitutes dual jurisdiction or sole jurisdiction under WIA 29 CFR 37 and why.

Describe the action you would take to complete processing of this compliant
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Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

Agreements Between USDOL CRC and Other Grant-Making Agencies

The only MOU agreement that has been executed that sets out the procedures for processing complaints filed with another federal grant-making agency is between DOL CRC and DOE OCR.



		A copy is in your appendix 
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Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)

		CRC will continue to work with federal grant-making agencies to finalize MOUs.  In the interim, procedures in the MOU agreement with DOE OCR are to serve as the guideline.



		Questions regarding referral of complaints to another federal grant-making agency should be directed to the CRC Director.
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Sole Jurisdiction

Sole Jurisdiction Exists When:

		The primary source of federal financial assistance of the entity against which the allegations are filed is a federal grant-making agency other than DOL.



		The allegation(s), if true, would violate Section 188 of WIA.



		The allegation is not based on a civil rights law enforced by the other grant-making agency.
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Dual Jurisdiction

Dual Jurisdiction Exists When:

		Primary source of federal financial assistance of the entity against which the allegations are filed is a federal grant-making agency other than DOL





Basis for the allegation involves one or more of the following:

Race

Sex

National origin

Color

Disability

Age
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Dual Jurisdiction

Allegation, if determined to be true, would violate one or more of the following:

Title VI

Title IX

Section 504

Title II of ADA

Age Discrimination Act

Section 188 of WIA
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction (cont.)

		Step 5:  Determine whether the allegations, if true, would violate Section 188 of WIA or any of the following:  Title VI, Title IX, Section 504, Title II of ADA, or the Age of Discrimination Act.
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Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other than DOL

Dual Jurisdiction 



The CRC Director or recipient refers the compliant to the grant-making agency for processing following the that agencies regulations.



Sole Jurisdiction 



The CRC or recipient retains the complaint and process it following Section 188 of WIA, 29 CFR 37









8-*
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction

		Step 1:  Identify the alleged discriminatory decision/action



Example:  denied training



		Step 2:  Identify the entity (program or activity operated as part of a One-Stop) in which the alleged discriminatory decision/action occurred.



Example:  TANF
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Steps in Determining Type of Jurisdiction (cont.)

		Step 3:  Identify the primary source of federal financial assistance of the entity against which the complaint is filed.



Example:  DOL
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Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other than DOL

Examples of federal grant-making agencies that participate as a partner in a One-Stop delivery system



Dual Jurisdiction

Department of Education (DOE)

Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Department of Agriculture (USDA)

Department of Transportation (DOT)
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Activity: Distinguishing Complaints of Discrimination vs. Program Complaints

Purpose:

  To identify acceptable discrimination complaints

Task:

		You are a member of the CRC review team.  You  have been asked to review letters of compliant to determine whether an EO Officer has jurisdiction under Section 188 of WIA.



Take 5 minutes to review the prohibited bases for discrimination.

Decide whether the complaint is covered under Section 188 of WIA and why.

Share your findings with the class.



Time:

20 minutes
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Handling Complaints Against One-Stop Partners Financially Assisted by Agencies Other than DOL

Dual Jurisdiction 



Sole Jurisdiction





8-*
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Processing Timeframe Requirements

Extension of Complainant’s 30-Day Timeframe Appeal



CRC Director may extend the complainant’s 30-day timeframe if the complainant can show good cause.
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Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

Determining Jurisdiction

Respondent is a WIA Recipient



Complaint has been filed within the 180-day time period, or the Director of CRC has granted an extension waiver



The complaint issue is covered under Section 188 of
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Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

Example 2:

		A WIA participant in an OJT training program believes that he is being treated unfairly and wants to file a complaint.  He says his employer has refused to supply him with work uniforms and safety shoes that are provided, free of charge, to white employees doing similar work. He further states that he knows of two other employees who have received free uniforms and shoes who are white and who are also WIA OJT participants.  He believes he is being treated unfairly because he is Hispanic.
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Processing Timeframe Requirements

Recipient’s 90-Day Processing Timeframe



Complainant’s 30-day Timeframe for Appeals



Extension of Complainant’s 3—Day Timeframe to Appeal












_1098627206.ppt
8-*



Processing Timeframe Requirements



Recipient’s 90-day Processing Timeframe



Issue a Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction





Refer the complainant to another federal grant-making agency for investigation where there is dual jurisdiction





Issue a Written Notice of Final Action
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Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

No Jurisdiction



Recipient must send the complainant a Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction including:



The reason(s) for the determination



Notice that the complainant has a right to file a complaint with CRC within 30 days of receiving the Written Notice of Lack of Jurisdiction 
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Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

Discrimination vs. Program Complaints (cont.)







1-*

		 		 Discrimination
Complaint		 Program Complaint

		Elements
included		An issue
A prohibited basis		An Issue
A non-prohibited basis

		Procedures to follow		CRC regulations at 29 CFR 37		ETA regulations at 20 CFR Subpart F, Sec. 667.600 [a][b]
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Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

Example 1:

		A WIA participant in an on the job training (OJT) program believes that he is being treated unfairly and wants to file a complaint.  He says his employer has refused to supply him with work uniforms and safety shoes that are provided, free of change, to other employees doing similar work.  He further states that two of the other employees who have received free uniforms and shoes are also WIA OJT participants 
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Acceptance for Investigation or Rejection by the Recipient

Discrimination Complaints vs. Program Complaints



WIA complaints can be divided into 2 categories:



Discrimination complaints, processed according to ETA regulations



Program complaints, processed according to ETA regulations
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Specific Required Elements

Initial written notice



Written statement of issues



Process for fact-finding



Alternative Dispute Resolution process



Written Notice of Final Action
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Specific Required Elements

Process for investigation or fact-finding

The choice to use customary process rests with the complainant





Alternative Dispute Resolution Process

Choice for the complainant to use ADR or the customary process

Provision for any party to file a complaint with the CRC Director if ADR agreement is breached
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Specific Required Elements

Written Notice of Final Action including:

The recipient’s decision and explanation (investigation or fact-finding) or a description of the resolution (ADR). 





A notice stating that if the complainant is dissatisfied with the recipient’s resolution of the complaint, he or she has the right to file a complaint with CRC within 30 days
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Specific Required Elements

Initial written notice including:

Acknowledgment of the written complaint

Notice to the complainant of his or her right to be represented in the complaint process



Written statement of issues including:

List of the issues raised in the complaint

Statement whether the recipient accepts the issue for investigation or rejects the issue and the reasons for each rejection
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Due Process Guarantees

		Agencies receiving and processing complaints are required to provide notice to all parties who have a legitimate interest in the complaint.



		Regulations require that an “impartial” decision-maker investigate and process complaints.
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Due Process Guarantees

		Agencies are required to notify complainants of their rights to:



Representation

Present evidence

Question others who present evidence

File with CRC when they are not satisfied with an agency’s decision



		Decisions should be made strictly on the basis of evidence gathered.
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Time Frame for Filing a Complaint

		A complaint must be filed:



Within 180 days of the alleged discrimination



An extension of the 180-day filing period may be granted for good cause shown by the complainant



Only the Director of CRC can grant this extension
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Recipient Complaint Processing Procedures

Jurisdiction



Methods of Resolution/Disposition



Notice of Final Disposition Processing 



Processing Time Frames



Recording Keeping 
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Who May File A Complaint?

Who May File a Complaint?

Any person, or any specific class of individuals, who believes that they have been or are being subjected to discrimination prohibited under WIA.
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Information Required for a Complaint

		Complainant’s name/address or another means of contracting the complainant

		Identity of the respondent (individual or entity alleged to have discriminated)

		Allegations described in sufficient detail to determine whether:



Complaint is covered as applicable under CRC’s or the Recipient’s jurisdiction

Complaint was filed within specified time

Complaint has apparent merit

		A signature from the complainant or their authorized representative
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Term to Know - Apparent Merit

Apparent merit means that the allegation of 

discrimination, or complaint, if proven to be

true, would violate WIA regulations. 



There is no apparent merit if the allegation

of discrimination does not reference a basis 

prohibited under Section 188 of WIA.
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Who May File A Complaint?

		Examples of who may file:



Applicant/registrant for aid, benefits, services, or training

Eligible applicants/registrants

Participants

Employees

Applicants for employment

Service providers who may be attributed a racial, national origin or other characteristic entitled to protection under WIA

Eligible service providers
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General Requirements

		Recipients That Must Comply With Complaint Procedures 



State-level agencies that administer WIA funds

State Employment Security Agencies (UI)

State and Local Workforce Investment Boards

LWIA Grant recipients

One-Stop Operators

Providers of services, and benefits
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General Requirements

		Recipients That Must Comply With Complaint Procedures



On-the-job (OJT) employers

Job Corps contractors and center operators (excluding federally operated centers)

Placement agencies, including Job Corps contractors that perform these functions

One-Stop partners 
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Recipient’s Complaint 

Processing Procedures

Jurisdiction



Types of Complaints



Who May File a Complaint



Information Required for Complaint



Complaint Form to be Us



Time Frames for Filing
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Types of Complaints

Individual



Class Action Complaint



Third Party Complaint
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Learning Objectives

		Explain the general requirements for complaint processing procedures.





		Convey the required recipient complaint processing procedures.





		Distinguish between discrimination complaints and program complaints.
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General Requirements

		Each state must adopt and publish procedures for processing complaints alleging discrimination against any WIA recipient (29 CFR 37.77)





		The Governor, LWIA, and the EO Officers are responsible for developing and publishing complaint procedures 



	(29 CFR 37.77)



		The EO Officer is responsible for ensuring that recipients follow procedures for processing discrimination complaints under 29 CFR 37.76 – 37.79.  (29 CFR 37.25 [d])



		The procedures must provide the complainant with the option to file with the recipient or directly with CRC. (29 CFR 37.71 and 37.76)



		All recipients must comply with the complaint procedures. (29 CFR 37.77)
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Term to Know - Recipient

Any entity to which financial assistance under 

WIA Title I is extended, either directly from 

the USDOL or through the Governor or 

another recipient; excluding the ultimate 

beneficiaries of the WIA Title I funded 

programs or activities.
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Learning Objectives

		Inform complainants of their rights and the appropriate process in filing complaints.



		Define how the state guarantees compliance with Complaint Processing Procedures
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Agenda

		Presentation: 	Handling Complaints Filed 	Against Another Federal Agency





		Presentation: 	Required Record Keeping





		Activity: 	Complaints Against Non-DOL 	Funded Partners 

		Presentation: 	Supporting 	Documentation





		Presentation: 	State’s Implementation of 		Complaint Process Procedures
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Methods of Administration

MOA Element 8

Complaint Processing Procedures
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Agenda

		Presentation: 	Learning Objectives





		Presentation: 	General Requirements





		Presentation: 	Recipient Processing 	Procedures



		Activity: 	Distinguishing Complaints of 	Discrimination v.s. 	Program Complaints














